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PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302 
 

12/24/2013 
 

ADDENDUM # 2  
 

To prospective Bidder(s) on Bid # 35865 PATH RAIL CAR OIL TESTING  
ANALYSIS SERVICES 
 

Due back on 12/27/2013, no later than 11:00 AM 
 

 
I. The following changes/modifications are hereby made to the solicitation 

documents: 
 

THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SHALL BE INCORPORTED INTO 
THE SUBJECT SPECIFICATION AS APPLICABLE. 

 
II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the 
Port Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The 
fact that information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a 
 Bidders does not mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any 
meaning, construction, or implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the 
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information 
accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of 
the Contract. The furnishing of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or 
be deemed to create any obligation or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and 
each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the 
foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible 
therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing contained herein and no 
representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners, officers, 
agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or limit the effect of 
the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder agrees that it 
shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever. 
The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.  
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Question #  1 
 

Can the Port Authority disclose the previous contract holder (if any), 
as well as the awarded line item pricing so that we may be more 
competitive in our proposal?  

 
Answer #   1 
 

No, this is a first time Contract. 
 

Question #  2 
 

Can the Port Authority forward the MSDS sheets of the oil samples 
in question, so that we may better understand the nature of the 
sample matrix? 

 
Answer #  2  
 

Yes, we can and a control sample will be provided for comparative 
analysis to the successful bidder awarded this Contract.   

Question #3 
 

Can the Port Authority clarify the reporting limit(s) needed for this 
analysis? 

 
Answer #3 
 

We would like all results to identify wear trends regardless of 
detected amounts. Based on the testing cycles to be administered, 
we will be looking for progressive reporting. The first time around 
will stand as a baseline for that unit to be compared to the control 
sample. Increases in wear metals will be monitored accordingly 
 

Question #4 
 

ICP-MS is mentioned in the body of the specifications, but then a 
ICP-OES method is listed. Can the Port Authority please clarify?  
 

Answer #4 
 

ICP-MS is mentioned in the body of the specifications, but then a 
ICP-OES method is listed. Can the Port Authority please clarify? 
The methods of mass spectrometry we are requesting are either ICP-
AES or RDE-AES to detect small micron particulates to identify 
early warning wear trends. 
 

Question #5 
 

Can the Port Authority provide a list of the contaminants, wear 
metals, etc in question so that we may compare them to the list in 
the method? 
 

Answer #5 
 

It would take some research to compile a list of wear metals but it is 
possible and could be provided to the contracted lab. For 
contaminants, our major concern would be sodium content. 
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This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon 
submission.                           
 
In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be 
construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
     THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
 
     Kathy Leslie Whelan 
     ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 

    COMMODITIES AND SERVICES DIVISION 
 
BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: _________________________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO 
LARRY WAXMAN, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3451 or at 
Lwaxman@panynj.gov.  35865 ADDENDUM 2 DATED 12/24/2013 


